SM-23

SMITHWOOD

Scotland

Private early 19th century

Camp Brown Road
Smithwood is a two-part frame house with a two-story main
" block and a 1 1/2-story kitchen wing at one side. The main block,
built in the first decade of the 19th century, has an end hall
and double parlor floor plan and two exterior chimneys at one

end. The kitchen wing, circa 1830, has a single interior chimney.

The tract on which Smithwood stands, part of St. Gabriel's
Manor, was inherited by Elwiley Smith, whose father, John, died in
1791. The present structure was probably built by Elwiley Smith
between 1801 and 1806. The house and surrounding acreage are
owned by the District of Columbia Polfce Boys' Club and used as

a summer camp.
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